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Shovers, Marc

“

From: Pennoyer, Kara

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 10:50 PM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Mueller, Eric; Shovers, Marc; Gallagher, Michael
Subject: local control budget amendments

Hello,

Thank you so much for sending amendments so quickly!

Our members have requested to bundle some of our amendments into packages — combining amendments into one for
one vote. Below is local control. Let me know.at'é an issue. THANK YOU!

Remove room tax changes <= < imotion #516 &
. W ~” ' motion #533 item LRB
#1 ‘ #48 in drafting |b0590/P2
Feﬂ’,@e MPS takeover T ,éf fl in dratting |, 600
P ) F Ui undo motion LRB
& Locgl,zqf}ing exemption (Hill Farms) 7 #509 item #4 in drafting |15b0595
|Rémove prohibition that towns or counties impose
ﬂ requirements preempting federal or state law as conditions for Motion #999, item LRB
approving a conditional use permit. Wj 55 in drafting |b0594/P1
(eﬁgove provision prohibiting local governments from imposing : Motion #999, item LRB
/ / |me sale requirements [7) F~ 65 in drafting |15b0557
O,R/ move extension of water or sewer service between v Motion #999, item /ﬁﬁ?&l
municigalities ya 66 in drafting
Be{nove p(owsnon making changes to the dutles and powers of Motion #999, item LRB
MKE County Executive. =G 67 in drafting |15b0630
ﬁeﬁove provision changing PSC authorlty over 5
“—telecommunications utilities and remove provision redifining Motion #999, Vinehout ?0 %
esseritial telecommuniations services. M) /2 items 52 & 53 drafting
(/»Dﬁne o” Water Quality C f Remove Motion / m«g /
r M = #153 in drafting
K/R/em V6 changes to Madison Metropolitan Sewage District Remove motion LRB
/ &y Ml #999, item 48 in drafting |15b0555
bfﬁemove local electrical and multifamily sprinkler code Remove motion LRB
ordinances (Fitchburg) v {( #999, item 47  in drafting |15b0544
Remove authority for oil pipeline companies - Remove motion
6\/\ EW #999, item #51  |in drafting bos7 6

Coloma DOT Project grant for 139 detour project

Lassa drafting

DOT grant to Village of Coloma - interchange exit landscaping/design change

Lassa drafting

Wautoma DOT STH 22 project cost forgiveness

Lassa drafting




Kara Pennoyer

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol



Shovers, Marc
m

From: Pennoyer, Kara

Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 11:09 AM

To: Shovers, Marc; Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Mueller, Eric; Kite, Robin; Duchek, Michael; Kunkel, Mark; Pfotenhauer, Mary; Kuczenski,
Tracy; Jurenci, Cassie

Subject: RE: local control budget amendments

Hi Marc,

Could we add LRB15b0627/1 to this package? CCing Cassie in the Risser office who gave me their stripes.

Remove provision to force state agencies to consider relocating outside of
Dane County

Risser
drafting

LRB15b0627/1

Kara Pennoyer

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol

From: Pennoyer, Kara
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Shovers, Marc; Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Mueller, Eric; Kite, Robin; Duchek, Michael; Kunkel, Mark; Pfotenhauer, Mary; Kuczenski, Tracy

Subject: RE: local control budget amendments

Thanks!

Kara Pennoyer

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol
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From: Shovers, Marc
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Pennoyer, Kara; Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene




Cc: Mueller, Eric; Kite, Robin; Duchek, Michael; Kunkel, Mark; Pfotenhauer, Mary; Kuczenski, Tracy
Subject: RE: local control budget amendments

Hi Kara:

I just want to let you know that I will put together package #1. It is LRB b0710. Thanks.

Marc

Marc Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-0129
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

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
one vote. Below is local control. Let me know if that’s an issue. THANK YOU!

Remove room tax changes

motion #516 &

motion #533 item LRB
#1 #48 in drafting |b0590/P2

Remove MPS takeover in drafting

undo motion LRB
Local zoning exemption (Hill Farms) #509 item #4 in drafting |15b0595
Remove prohibition that towns or counties impose
requirements preempting federal or state law as conditions for Motion #999, item LRB
approving a conditional use permit. 55 in drafting |b0594/P1
Remove provision prohibiting local governments from imposing : Motion #999, item LRB
time of sale requirements 65 in drafting |15b0557
Remove extension of water or sewer service between Motion #999, item
municipalities 66 in drafting
Remove provision making changes to the duties and powers of Motion #999, item LRB
MKE County Executive. 67 in drafting |15b0630




Remove provision changing PSC authority over
telecommunications utilities and remove provision redifining Motion #999, Vinehout
essential telecommuniations services. items 52 & 53 drafting
Dane Co. Water Quality Remove Motion

#153 in drafting
Remove changes to Madison Metropolitan Sewage District Remove motion LRB

#999, item 48 in drafting |15b0555
Remove local electrical and multifamily sprinkler code Remove motion LARB
ordinances (Fitchburg) #999, item 47 in drafting |15b0544
Remove authority for oil pipeline companies Remove motion

' #999, item #51 in drafting

#2|Coloma DOT Project grant for 139 detour project Lassa drafting

DOT grant to Village of Coloma - interchange exit landscaping/design change |Lassa drafting

Wautoma DOT STH 22 project cost forgiveness Lassa drafting

Kara Pennoyer

Office of Senator Jennifer Shilling
608.266.5490

206 South, State Capitol
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State of Wisconsin

2015 ~ 2016 LEGISLATURE LRBb0627/1

CMH:jld

SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO SENATE BILL 21

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 53, line 3: delete lines 3 to 23.

(END)
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State of Wisconsin

2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE LRBbO710/"

ALLAN {

PRELIMINARY DRAFT >NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION.
0T R
SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 8, line 25: delete that line.
2. Page 9, line 1: delete lines 1 to 3.
3. Page 9, line 4: delete lines 4 to 22.

4. Page 16, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 17, line 24.

5. Page 18, line 22: delete “town, or, subject to par. (0s), of a school district,”

and substitute “town or school district”.

6. Page 18, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 19, line 12.

# 1y 53, line 30 delete (105 3
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2015 - 2016 Legislature —92- LREMOT107

7. Page 120, line 20: delete lines 20 and 21.

8. Page 297, line 6: delete lines 6 to 9.

9. Page 398, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 399, line 4.

10. Page 399, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 400, line 12. |

11. Page 401, line 3: delete lines 3 to 11.

12. Page 437, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 438, line 13.

13. Page 583, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with the material on page 584, line 17.

14. Page 584, line 18: delete lines 18 to 23.

15. Page 584, line 243 delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with the material on page 585, line 16.

16. Page 588, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with the material on page 589, line 2.

17. Page 589, line 20: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with the material on page 590, line 2.

18. Page 592, line 24: delete the material beginning with that line and énding
with page 593, line 3.

19. Page 596, line 15: delete lines 15 to 19.

20. Page 596, line 20: delete lines 20 to 24.
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2015 — 2016 Legislature ~3- LREROTLO

.......

21. Page 598, line 9: delete lines 9 to 22.

22. Page 601, line 8: delete lines 8 to 24.

23. Page 602, line 17: delete lines 17 to 25.

24. Page 618, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 619, line 3.

25. Page 632, line 4 delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 637, line 2.

26. Page 639, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 640, line 9.

2. Page 641, line 9: delete lines 9 to 22.

28. Page 644, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with the material on page 645, line 2.

29. Page 833, line 19: delete lines 19 to 24.

30. Page 840, line 8: delete lines 8 to 15.

31. Page 939, line 8: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 940, line 13.

32. Page 973, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 975, line 12.

33. Page 981, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 982, line 5.

34. Page 993, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 994, line 3.
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35. Page 995, line 14: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending

with “ch. 119” on line 18.

36. Page 1005, line 2: delete the material beginning with “and an” and ending

with “grades” on line 6.

37. Page 1005, line 13: delete the material beginning with “and the” and

ending with “ch. 119” on line 16.

38. Page 1005, line 18: delete the material beginning with “or the” and ending

with “ch. 119” on line 20.
39. Page 1006, line 5: delete lines 5 to 25.
40. Page 1054, line 6: delete lines 6 to 20.

41. Page 1055, line 6: delete the material beginning with “but” and ending

with “program” on line 9.

42. Page 1056, line 3: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 1057, line 25. |

43. Page 1067, line 12: delete the material beginning with that line and
ending with page 1080, line 13.

44, Page 1080, line 17: delete the material beginning with “chapter,” and
ending with “subch. II” on line 20 and substitute “chapter”.

45. Page 1080, line 21: delete the material beginning with , including” and
ending with “subch. IT” on line 23.

46. Page 1082, line 3: delete lines 3 to 8.

477. Page 1089, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and

ending with page 1090, line 8.
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48. Page 1090, line 16: delete the material beginning with that line and
ending with page 1110, line 5.

49. Page 1114, line 11: delete lines 11 to 22.

50. Page 1149, line 8: delete lines 8 to 18.

51. Page 1161, line 20: delete lines 20 to 25.

52. Page 1162, line 2: delete lines 2 to 4.

53. Page 1164, line 5: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1166, line 24.

54. Page 1285, line 4: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1287, line 3.
55. Page 1354, line 11: delete lines 11 to 13.

56. Page 1354, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and

ending with page 1356, line 10.
5'7. Page 1419, line 10: delete lines 10 to 16.
58. Page 1507, line 8: delete lines 8 to 16.

59. Page 1507, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and

ending with page 1508, line 10.
60. Page 1550, line 7: delete lines 7 to 9.

61. Page 1565, line 13: delete lines 13 to 15.

(END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0710/?

FROM THE ALL. [CD JG

LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

VA

Senator Shilling:

This amendment is Local Package #1. It combines the following amendmens which
delete material in theses areas: b0590, foom tax; b0595, MPS takeover; ‘@ zoning,
Hill Farms; b0594,‘fowns and counties can’t impose requirements preempted by state
or federal law; b0557 ,"f/ime of sale requirements; b0672, extension of water or sewer
service between municipalities; b0630,”Milwaukee County executive powers and
duties; b0589,/ ?C authority over telecommunications utilities, essential telco
servic%; b0581, Dane County water quality; b0555, Madison Metro Sewerage Diﬂrict;
b0544, electrical and multifamily sprinkler code ordinances; b0676, oil pipeline

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-0129
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov

agencies refocqg i, #2 m
Cooumt /




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb0710/1dn
FROM THE ALL:Kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

July 7, 2015

Senator Shilling:

This amendment is Local Package #1. It combines the following amendments which
delete material in theses areas: b0590, room tax; b0595, MPS takeover; b0600, zoning,
Hill Farms; b0594, towns and counties can’t impose requirements preempted by state
or federal law; b0557, time of sale requirements; b0672, extension of water or sewer
service between municipalities; b0630, Milwaukee County executive powers and
duties; b0589, PSC authority over telecommunications utilities, essential telco
services; b0581, Dane County water quality; b0555, Madison Metro Sewerage District;
b0544, electrical and multifamily sprinkler code ordinances; b0676, oil pipeline
companies; and b0627, state agencies relocation from Dane County.

Marc E. Shovers

Senior Legislative Attorney

(608) 266-0129
marc.shovers@legis.wisconsin.gov



